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Orange County 
Financial Services Department 

ADDENDUM #1 
February 2, 2016 

 
 

RFQ 5218 
Design Build - Orange County Sportsplex Fieldhouse 

 
 
To all Vendors: 
 
Modifications to bid documents for the above-named Request for Proposal are made as follows and shall be 
included in the proposed amount.   
 
The due date for questions has been extended to February 8, 2016 at 5:00 pm  
 
Questions received with County’s responses are on pages 2-3 of this document 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions shall remain the same 
 
By:  David E. Cannell, Purchasing Agent; dcannell@co.orange.nc.us / (919) 245-2651 
 
 
Acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum shall be included with your submittal  
 
Company Name:           ___________________________________________________ 
 
By:                                ___________________________________________________ 
 
Date Received:              ___________________________________________________ 
 

P.O. Box 8181 200 South Cameron Street  Hillsborough, North Carolina 27278 
Telephones: Area Code 919-245-2651  Fax: 919-636-4913 
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1. Has anything been done to combine the two lots with existing sportsplex to make one large lot?  YES, THE 
COUNTY IS IN DISCUSSIONS WITH THE TOWN OF HILLSBOROUGH. 
 

2. Who will be responsible for zoning issues? the two lots are not in Hillsborough town limits.  Has the county done 
anything toward that end? SEE #1.  
 

3. Do we have the as built drawings of existing sportsplex?  electronically?   THERE ARE WRITTEN CONSTRUCTION 
DOCUMENTS FOR THE ORIGINAL 1994 BUILDING, BUT NO AS-BUILTS.   THERE ARE AS-BUILTS FOR FOLLOW-ON 
RENOVATIONS OF THE FACILITY.  SINCE THIS IS A QUALIFICATIONS BASED SELECTION PROCESS, ALL AVAILABLE 
INFORMATION WILL BE SHARED WITH THE SUCCESSFUL TEAM.  
 

4. Are there specific parking requirements?  Can we provide a link? source?  THIS IS A QUALIFICTAIONS BASE 
SELECTION PROCESS, THIS WILL BE ADDRESSED WITH THE SELECTED TEAM 
 

5. Any info we can provide about the specifics of what the 3.7 million includes 
 

a. Equipment? 
b. Ff&e? 

THE FIGURE IS THE APPROPRIATED CAPITAL PROJECT BUDGET FOR CONSTRUCTION, FURNITURE, FIXTURES, AND 
EQUIPMENT, AND PROFESSIONAL FEES.    

 
6. Can building be metal?  YES 

 
7. Has there been any prior discussions by county personnel w/ any of the interested design/build parties?  If so 

please identify who and what was discussed  NO FIRMS HAVE APPROACHED THE COUNTY FOR INFORMATION 
REGARDING THE FIELDHOUSE DESIGN BUILD PROJECT.  ALL QUESTIONS REGARDING THE PROJECT SHOULD BE 
DIRECTED TO DAVID CANNELL, 919-245-2651. 
 

8. What was the basis for arriving @ a fixed project budget (all there is) of $3.75 million.  SPORTSPLEX AND 
COUNTY STAFF DEVELOPED THE PROJECT BUDGET BY EVALUATING LIKE CONSTRUCTION IN THE MARKETPLACE 
AS WELL AS PRICING INTERIOR EQUIPMENT AND FLOORING SYSTEMS 
 

9. What was the basis for arriving @ a building size of 50,000 sq ft and/or width and length of 200’ x 250’? ANY 
APROXIMATE SIZE, CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS, SPECIFIC LOCATIONS WITHIN THE RFQ ARE ONLY MEANT TO 
ILLUSTRATE THE OWNER’S PRELIMINARY VISION.  DETAILS SUCH AS THIS WILL BE WORKED OUT WITH THE 
SUCCESSFUL TEAM 
 

10. What was the basis for predetermining that no retaining walls were to be used THE RFQ STATES IT SHOULD NOT 
REQUIRE, HOWEVER SEE QUESTION #9 
 

11. What was the basis that the building would be free stand / not attached? SEE #9 
 

12. Is it known or preferred where the finish floor of the building is to be built? SEE #9 
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13. Has the UDO auto parking requirements been tested?  COUNTY STAFF IS WORKING WITH THE TOWN OF 

HILLSBOROUGH ON CONTEMPLATED PARKING REQUIREMENTS FOR THE PROJECT. SINCE THIS IS A 
QUALIFICATIONS BASED SELECTION PROCESS, ALL AVAILABLE INFORMATION WILL BE SHARED WITH THE 
SUCCESSFUL TEAM.  
 
 

14. What is the county understanding regarding storm water requirements? SEE #9 
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